Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Phoebe Xie (CTPIS) <phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 4:13 PM

To: joshua@falconair.com.sg; SUR; assignments

Cc: joel@falconair.com.sg

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204127/GBA1739S/C02/XIEX) & Your

Ref: GBF9086M

[Internal]

Dear LKK,

Please survey vehicle.
Thank you

Phoebe Xie
Assistant Manager, Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

From: joshua@falconair.com.sg <joshua@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 2:41 PM

To: Phoebe Xie (CTPIS) <phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: joel@falconair.com.sg

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204127/GBA1739S/C02/XIEX) & Your Ref: GBF9086M

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

You don't often get email from joshua@falconair.com.sg. Learn why this is important

Dear Phoebe,
Kindly arrange LKK to survey this vehicle. LKK have yet to receive the assignment.

Thanks and regards,

Joshua Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services (Tampines)
Tel: 67897997

From: joshua@falconair.com.sg <joshua@falconair.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 20 July 2024 9:29 am
To: 'Phoebe Xie' <phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com>




Cc: 'joel@falconair.com.sg' <joel@falconair.com.sg>
Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204127/GBA1739S/C02/XIEXJ & Your Ref: GBF9086M

Dear Phoebe,
Kindly arrange LKK to survey this vehicle.

Thanks and regards,

Joshua Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services (Tampines)
Tel: 67897997

From: janet@falconair.com.sg <janet@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 20 July 2024 8:25 am

To: 'Joshua Ng' <joshua@falconair.com.sg>; joel@falconair.com.sg

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204127/GBA1739S/C02/XIEX) & Your Ref: GBF9086M

Thank you and with regards,
Janet Lim

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd
(Tampines) 67897997

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 5:39 PM

To: phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com; janet@falconair.com.sg

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204127/GBA1739S/C02/XIEX) & Your Ref: GBF9086M

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will
be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Please do not reply to this email.



Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X4 Taiping
SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and
may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



